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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD; 'Wynn, Tom R'

Subject: ConocaoPhillips Line NM-1-1 (GW-349) H2S Contingency Plan Note to File

This note to file serves to document that the Qil Conservation Division (OCD) communicated with Mr. Tom Wynn
(ConocoPhillips) about the above subject submittal.

From OCD records, Mr. Wynn said, “it has no gas plants in SE NM and this permit is for a crude gathering station only.”

Consequently, unless conditions change and sour gas may impact public areas above 100 ppm [H2S], this note serves as
a record for ConocoPhillips and OCD that an H2S Contingency Plan is not required at this time.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

File: OCD Online (GW-349) “H2S Contingency Plan” Thumbnail

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us ‘

Website: http:/www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ _

"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental)




